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September 26, 2007 
 
 
Elliott Laboratories, Inc. 
684 West Maude Ave. 
Sunnyvale, CA  94085-3518 
 
Attn: Mark Hill 
 
Dear Mark, 
 
The OQO, Inc. model 02 computer with the regulatory model number of 2050 was 
tested with the Novatel Wireless, Inc. module E725.  The Novatel Wireless, Inc. model 
E725 FCC ID is PKRNVWE725.  The testing conducted on the OQO, Inc. device should 
be able to satisfy a Class II change on the Novatel Wireless, Inc. FCC ID with no further 
testing required. 
 
Please contact me if you have any further questions. 
 
 
 
Best regards, 

 
Jay Moulton 


